MERCURY PRODUCTION COMPANY

FORT WORTH NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
336-4753

FRAM K DARDEN

March 26, 1973 LT g3

Re: Mercury State #1-E
Sec. 27-10S-26E
Chaves County, New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Lelan A. Mermis

Gentlemen:

Effective December 20, 1972, Mercury Production Company sold all of
its title and interest in the subject well to Mr. Paul Slayton of Roswell,
New Mexico. A part of our sales agreement was Mr. Slayton's obligation
to assume responsibility for satisfying Conservation Commission require-
ments concerning this and the other wells which he purchased.

We are therefore forwarding a copy of this Tetter with your letter
attached so that Mr. Slayton can handie the matter.

Very truly yours,
MERCURY PRODUCTION COMPANY

Za LM i

Frank Darden

FD:kbt

cc: Mr. Paul Slayton
Security National Bank Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico



